



## BOTSWANA GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES

### STATE PRESIDENT

Private Bag 001, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 395 0800/0869

F: ..... +267 390 4017

W: ..... www.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE

Plot Number 4701, Station Road, Gaborone

Private Bag 003, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 3368 9000

W: ..... www.moa.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, JUSTICE AND SECURITY

Private Bag 00384, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 369 8200/397 3977

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 971

F: ..... +267 3933034

W: ..... www.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT

Building Block 6

Private Bag 005, Government Enclave, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 365 5400

F: ..... +267 365 5458

Tollfree: ..... 0800 6006 78

W: ..... www.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, WILDLIFE AND TOURISM

Private Bag BO199, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 391 4955

F: ..... +267 3951092

W: ..... www.mewt.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING

Government Enclave, Khama Crescent, Block 25, State Drive,  
Gaborone

Private Bag 008 Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 3950100

F: ..... +267 3905742

W: ..... www.finance.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

Private 00365, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 3600700

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 983

W: ..... www.mofaic.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Private Bag 0038, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 363 2500/317 0585

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 740

E: ..... health@gov.bw

W: ..... www.moh.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Fairgrounds Office Park, Plot 61923

Private Bag 007, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 397 2255/395 8500/315 8447

F: ..... +267 391 3303/310 2559

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 789

Public Relations: ..... +267 395 8518

W: ..... www.mist.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND HOME AFFAIRS

Block 8, Government Enclave, Khama Crescent

Private Bag 002, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 361 1100/361 1180/361 1132

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 777

F: ..... +267 390 7426

W: ..... www.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF LANDS AND HOUSING

AKD House (Former Capitol Building) Main Mall, Gaborone

Private Bag 00434, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 368 2000

F: ..... +267 391 1591

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 737

E: ..... lrtlhaloso@gov.bw

W: ..... www.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Government Enclave, Behind Police Headquarters, In front of

Ministry of Health and Attorney General Chamber, Gaborone

Central, Gaborone

Private Bag 006, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 365 8400

F: ..... +267 365 2382

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 718

W: ..... www.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF MINERALS, ENERGY AND WATER RESOURCES

Fairgrounds Office Park, Block C, Plot No 50676, Machel Drive

(Opposite Stanbic Bank), Gaborone

Private Bag 0018, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 365 6600

F: ..... +267 397 2738

W: ..... www.mmewr.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY

Private Bag 004, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 360 1200

F: ..... +267 397 1539

E: ..... mtihq@gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS

Private Bag 00414 Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 361 2000

F: ..... +267 390 7236

E: ..... enquiries@mcst.gov.bw

W: ..... www.gov.bw

### MINISTRY OF YOUTH, SPORT AND CULTURE

Private Bag 00514, Gaborone, Botswana

T: ..... +267 368 2600/390 1186

F: ..... +267 391 3473/390 1557

Tollfree: ..... 0800 600 883

W: ..... www.mysc.gov.bw